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       www.nadams.k12.in.us 
 

 
         Excellence: Teach it, Model it, Inspire it, Achieve it! 

 
 
 
 
 
TO:   North Adams Staff  
RE:   Posting  
FROM:  Betty Willman  
DATE:  Nov. 20, 2020 
 
 
 
The following position is open until filled 

 
Position: Deaf and Hard of Hearing Interpreter proficient in ASL 

 
Description: Position is providing interpreting services to students who are deaf and hard of hearing. 

 
Qualifications: Possess a valid Indiana license for Educational Interpreting.  Would consider a candidate 
without licensing if ASL competency can be verified. 

 Application Procedures: 
Complete an online application, with attached resume, through our website: www.nadams.k12.in.us. 
• Applications are accepted until Dec. 30, 2020 or until position is filled.   
• Attachments include:  * Letter of Interest    *Resume    *Copy of Licenses 
                                          *Letter of recommendation         *Completed application 

 
Start Date: Immediately 
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